

RE: fact check: pink note

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Sep 2016 21:02:32 -0400
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Mitigation DRAFT v3 clean_SNAP ESPD (3).docx (362.58 kB);
CBN - Electricity Price Mitigation DRAFT v3 clean_SNAP ESPD (3).pdf (596.36 kB)

Hi Karen,

Comments / edits are attached. Note that this is with our MO. I'll let you know if there are further changes.

Keley

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: September-08-16 11:43 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: fact check: pink note

Hi Keley,

Sorry for the late email. Attached is the latest pink note, updated to reflect the materials sent over this evening. There are several places in the note where I have specifically requested Energy's input / confirmation / clarification, but a general fact check of the note in addition to those items would be appreciated.

Could you please review and provide fact-checked note back by mid-afternoon tomorrow? Feel free to call me to discuss if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Karen